Subject: FW: Public Amenity Kiosks
From: Jim Omahen

Date: 06/07/2016 03:21 PM

To: Lisa Schechter

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Devin Tait Strecker <devin@hollywoodbid.org>
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 at 2:29 PM

To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: Public Amenity Kiosks

Hi Jim —

| voted this morning down on Melrose Ave. so my walking route to work took me up Highland through the Media District today and |
noticed that three of the public amenity kiosks (one at Melrose/Highland and two at Santa Monica/Highland) contained our outdated 2014
Hollywood Visitor's Guide & Maps. | was going to write to Francois at CBS/Decaux to ask him if they could remove them, but | thought
I'd write to you first to let you know that those could be utilized by Media District if you printed anything that you wanted displayed in
there. Let me know if you'd like me to connect you with Francois and the you guys can take it from there. | was just afraid that if | told
him to remove our posters, he would fill them with something else, so | wanted to give you the chance to ‘adopt’ those for the Media
District.

Hope you're doing well!

DEVIN TAIT STRECKER
Director of Communications & Social Media

[ Hollywood Property Owners Alliance ]
6562 Hollywood Boulevard | Los Angeles, CA 90028
323.463.6767 | devin@hollywoodbid.org| onlyinhollywood.org




